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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Mary Davis [MD@beggslane.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, December 13,201112:03 PM 

To: Dorothy Menasco 

FPSC, elK - CORr~ESP()NDEN(;E 
_Admlnlatrattve~Partit3_CCtrtsumer 
DOCUMENT NO.~~~ - h 

Subject: RE: Electronic service DISTRlBlJTION: --_._---
Ms. Menasco, 

The dockets that we are requesting information updated in would be the following: 
110283-EI 
110138-EI 
110007-EI 
110002-EG /' 

eMS Updated by 
D. Menasco on 

110001-EI 
100418-EI \~\'3\ \\ 
100304-EU 
080S03-EI 
Please let me know if you need further information. Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 

Mary 

Mary E. Davis 

Legal Assistant to Jeffrey A. Stone, 

Russell A. Badders and Steven R. Griffin 


Beggs & Lane 

501 Commendencia Street 

Pensacola, FL 32502 

(850)432-2451 

Fax (850)469-3331 

md@beggslane.com 


From: Dorothy Menasco [mailto:DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 

Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 201110:50 AM 

To: Mary Davis 

Subject: FW: Electronic service 


Ms. Davis: 

We are in receipt of your request to update the contact infonnation below. However, we are in 
need of additional infonnation. Please advise which docket(s) you would like this infonnation 
updated in. Upon receipt of this infonnation, we will be glad to make that change. You may call 
our office if you have any questions. 

Thank you for your help. 

Dorothy Menasco 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office ofCommission Clfrk 
850-4 13-6170 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are 
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Matilda Sanders 

12/13/2011 

mailto:mailto:DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US
mailto:md@beggslane.com
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Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 201111:44 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: Electronic service 

fyi. 

From: Mary Davis [mailto:MD@beggslane.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2011 9:16 AM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Electronic service 

Our firm represents Gulf Power Company in matters before the Florida Public Service Commission. According to the fax cover 
sheet generated by the PSC Case Management System, our email address of record was unavailable, therefore instead of email 
notifications, we were receiving faxes of documentation. Please add the following email addresses to the Case Management 
System so that we will receive electronic service of future documents instead of receiving faxes. The addresses are: 

Jeffrey A. Stone - jas@beggslane.com 
Russell A. Badders - rab@beggslane.com 
Steven R. Griffin - srg@beggslane.com 
Mary Davis - md@beggslane.com 

Please let me know if you need further information or documentation in order to add these email addresses to the Case 
Management System. 

Respectfully, 
Mary Davis 

Mary E. Davis 
Legal Assistant to Jeffrey A. Stone, 
Russell A. Badders and Steven R. Griffin 
Beggs & Lane 
501 Commendencia Street 
Pensacola, FL 32502 
(850)432-2451 
Fax (850)469-3331 
md@beggslane.com 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use and benefit of the individual or entity 
to which they are addressed. This communication may contain material protected by the attorney-client privilege. If you are not the intended recipient or the 
person responsible for delivering the e-mail to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this e-mail in error, and that any use, dissemination, 
forwarding, printing, or copying of e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify Beggs & Lane, RLLP by return e-mail or 
at telephone number (850)432-2451 ext. 4221. 

12113/2011 


mailto:md@beggslane.com
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mailto:srg@beggslane.com
mailto:rab@beggslane.com
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Marguerite McLean 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Sent: Monday, October 03,2011 10:39 AM 

To: 'suzannebrownless@comcast.net' 

Subject: FW: Docket 11 0002-EG - Conservation Cost Recovery Clause 

Attachments: 7335.doc 

Ms. Brownless: 

The below e-fi/ing will not be accepted as an official filing. but will be replaced by 

your 11 :55 a.m. e-fi/ing on 1 O/Z/l,. per your request in that e-filing (DN 071'17-11). 


Marguerite H. McLean 
Records Technician 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Z5LfO Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee. Florida 3Z399-0850 
850-Lf 13-68ZLf 

From: Suzanne Brownless [mailto:suzannebrownless@comcast.net] 
Sent: Sunday, October 02,201111:46 AM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: lee Eng Tan; randy miller; russell badders; jbeasley@ausley.com; jeffrey stone; john burnett; 
jwahlen@ausley.com; karen white; Katherine Fleming; patty christensen; vicki kaufman; ken rubin; jon 
moyie 
Subject: Docket 110002-EG - Conservation Cost Recovery Clause 

In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service Commission, the following 
filing is made: 

1. 	 The name, address, telephone number and email for the person responsible for this filing is: 
Suzanne Brownless 
Suzanne Brownless, PA 
433 N. Magnolia Drive 
Tallahassee, Fl32308 
(850) 877-5200 
(850) 224-7662 

suzannebrownless@comcast.net 


2. 	 This filing is made in Docket No. 110002-EG. 

3. The document is fried on behalf of the Florida Solar Energy Industries Association, Inc. 

4. 	 The total pages in the document is 2 pages. 

5. The attached document is FlaSEIA's Notice of filing First Set of Interrogatories Nos. 1-5 on FPl, 
PEF, TECO and Gulf Power Company. 

Suzanne Brownless 
suzannebrownless@comcast.net 

10/3/2011 
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Marguerite McLean 
-- . .- -- 1 @------- 
From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Sent: Friday, January 07, 201 1 10:52 AM PARTIES 
To: 'WOODS.MONICA@Ieg.state.fi.us' 
Subject: FW: 11 0002-EG Public Counsel's Notice of Reaffirming Party Status 

Ms. Woods: 

The e-filing cover page below will be placed in parties correspondence with 
no action taken. 
The e-filing received at 3:43 p.m. (with attached document) replaces this 
3:39 p.m. e-filing, which was missing the attachment. 

Marguerite H. McLean 
Commission Deputy Clerk I1 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 3 2 399-0850 
8 50-41 3-6824 

. . . . . ..... . . . . . . .. .. . .. . . .... __ . " .- ....... ~ . .~ 

From: WOODS.MONICA [mailto:WOODS.MONICA@leg.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2011 3:39 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: 'Alex Glenn'; Beth Keating; 'Cecilia Bradley'; 'Dan Moore'; 'F. Alvin Taylor'; 'J. Burnett'; 'J. McWhirter'; 
'James Beasley'; 'James Brew'; 'Jeffrey Stone'; 'John Butler'; 'John C. Moyle, Jr.'; 'Ken Hoffman'; 'Paul 
Lewis'; 'Paula K. Brown'; 'Randy 8. Miller'; 'Russell Badders'; 'Steven R. Griffin'; 'Susan D. Ritenour'; 'Vicki 
Kaufman' 
Subject: 110002-EG Public Counsel's Notice of Reaffirming Party Status 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Charles J. Rehwinkel, Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
(850) 488-9330 
rehwinkel.charles@leq.state.fl.us 

b. Docket NO. 110002-EG 

In re: Energy Conservation Cost Recovery Clause 

c. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel 

d. There are a total of 3 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is (110002-EG Public Counsel's 
Notice of Reaffirming Party Status) 

pQ;(,;?.,;L- 1,; :J : : :~ : .  ', .. 1 ' :  

(3 0 I 4 3 JA1.I -7 = Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request. 
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Monica R. Woods 
Administrative Assistant 
Office of Public Counsel 
Phone #: 488-9330 
Fax# :487-6419 

1/7/2011 


